Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting January 11, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

	Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Michael Keichinger			
	Roll Ca			
			nger ,Lana Wagenson, Elizabeth Reis	
		Absent:		
		Citizen Attendance:		
		al of Minutes		
			/agenson. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the	
_		minutes with changes, seconded by I	Kevin Luedtke, motion carried.	
		rer's Report:		
	0]	Freasurer report read by Elizabeth Re		
		9	\$507,414.52	
		•	\$ 3,747.07	
			<u>\$ 79,944.00</u>	
			\$591.105.59	
			ept the report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke,	
		notion carried.		
	Buildin	g Permits Issued to:		
	0			
		nan's Report:		
			rolman for \$24.** with 4.00 per hour in lieu of insurance	
		or a total of 28.** an hour starting u	pon completion of CDL licensing.	
	Public (Comment:		
	0			
		usiness:		
			ael Keichinger was nominated by Elizabeth Reis and	
		•	r- Robert Vantreese was nominated by Michael	
	ŀ	Keichinger and seconded by Kevin Lu	edtke, Clerk- Lana Wagenson was nominted by Michael	
		· ·	h Reis, Supervisors- Kevin Luedtke was nominated by	
	l	ana Wagenson, seconded by Michae	el Keichinger, Supervisor 2 Elizabeth Reis was nominated	
	k	by Michael Keichinger and seconded	by Lana Wagenson. Elizabeth Reis moved to close	
	r	nominations, Kevin Luedtke seconde	d motion carried.	
	Old Bus	siness:		
	0			
	F	Review/Pay Bills: All bills and corresp	ondence were reviewed, Elizabeth Reis made a motion	
	to pay all bills and Kevin Luedtke seconded, motion carried.			
	Е	lizabeth Reis made a motion to adjo	urn the meeting, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion	
	Ca	arried. Meeting was adjourned 7:30	pm.	
	_			
	Resp	ectively Submitted		
	Lana	Wagenson-Clerk	Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor	
		_	· ·	
		Lucable Commission	Michael Weighinger Chaire	
	Kevir	Luedtke - Supervisor	Michael Keichinger - Chairman	

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting February 08, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

	Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Michael Keichinger Roll Call		
Ш	Present: Kevin Luedtke, Mike Keichinger ,Lana Wagenson Robert Vantreese		
	Absent:		
	Citizen Attendance: Jeanette And		
	Approval of Minutes		
	 The meeting minutes read by Lana Wagenson. Kevin Luedtke made a motion to accept the minutes with changes, seconded by Michael Keichinger, motion carried. 		
	Treasurer's Report:		
	 Treasurer report read by Elizabeth Reis. 		
	Checking Account - \$541,261.94		
	■ Money Market - \$ 3,756.21		
	■ Equipment Fund - <u>\$ 99,944.00</u>		
	■ Total on Hand - \$644,962.15		
	 Kevin Luedtke made a motion to accept the report as printed, seconded by Michael Kechinger, motion carried. 		
Ш	Building Permits Issued to:		
	O Patrolman's Report:		
	 Nicholas Waltemath started training, has to finish school week of February 9, 2023 		
	 Trip program needs to be posted in paper as class 2, Star Times. 		
	 Within a few days to few weeks may be road bands on. 		
	 Update of back up patrolman pay. Michael Keichinger made a motion to move backup patrolman pay from 		
	\$14.00 to \$16.00, Kevin Luedtke seconded, motion carried.		
	Public Comment:		
	New Business:		
	Fire contract has not been mailed back as of the February meeting. Municipal Services Browner shock was received for \$10,000 Helf will be contact. Cores Bourdes Village as their		
	 Municipal Services Program check was received for \$10,000. Half will be sent to Camp Douglas-Village as their portion. 		
	 Tomah School Superintendent and Michelle Clark the Fiscal Officer 		
	were present to present the referendum.		
	Old Business:		
	 Jeanette Anderson presented letter to Chair about building being on a property that is on less than 5 acres, land 		
	that was plotted out prior to law being passed. WTA is letting chair know that it is not possible to allow property to build without 5 acres.		
	Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspondence were reviewed, Kevin Luedtke made a motion to pay all bills and Michael Keichinger seconded, motion carried.		
	Kevin Luedtke made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Michael Keichinger, motion carried. Meeting was adjourned 7:30 pm.		
	Respectively Submitted		
	nespectively submitted		
	Lana Wagenson-Clerk Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor		
			
	Kevin Luedtke - Supervisor Michael Keichinger - Chairman		

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting March 08, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

	, ,				
	Roll C	Roll Call			
	0		er, Lana Wagenson, Elizabeth Reis, Robert Vantreese		
	0	Absent:	L		
П	0 Annr	Citizen Attendance: Nickolas Waltemat oval of Minutes	II		
	Appro		genson. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the		
		minutes with changes, seconded by Ke			
	Treas	urer's Report:			
	0	Treasurer report read by Elizabeth Reis			
		Checking Account - \$Money Market - \$	339,742.66 3,764.85		
		•	99,944.00		
			<u>-55,544.00</u> 443,451.51		
	0	•	the report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke,		
		motion carried.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
	Buildi	ing Permits Issued to:			
	0				
	Patro	lman's Report:			
	0	Road bands are on			
		Clean up trees			
	O	Comment			
	O	c Comment:			
	_	Business:			
	i i c ii	 Fire contract has not been mailed ba 	ck as of the February meeting.		
	 Lana will attend the BOR class on-line 				
	 Michael Keichinger is going to contact the city of Tomah for EMS. 				
		0			
	Old B	usiness:			
	0				
		D : /D D:			
		·	idence were reviewed Elizabeth Reis made a motion to		
pay all bills and seconded, Kevin Luedtke motion carried. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kevin L carried. Meeting was adjourned 7:35 pm.		pay an onis and seconded, kevin Lueut	ke motion carried.		
		Elizabeth Reis made a motion to adjourn	the meeting, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion		
		-			
	Res	spectively Submitted			
	L an	a Wagenson-Clerk	Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor		
		0			
	Kev	vin Luedtke - Supervisor	Michael Keichinger - Chairman		

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting April 18, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Michael Keichinger		
	zenson. Elizabeth Reis. Robert Vantreese	
	senson, Enzasem Neis, Nobel e vanareese	
 Citizen Attendance: 		
 The meeting minutes read by Lana Wagenson. Eliza 	•	
☐ Treasurer's Report:		
 Treasurer report read by Robert Vantreese. Checking Account - \$328,794.18 Money Market - \$ 3,774.44 Equipment Fund - \$99,944.00 Total on Hand - \$432,512.62 		
motion carried.	as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke,	
☐ Building Permits Issued to:		
0		
·		
 Mike did reach out to Tomah EMS, and some of t Motion made by Elizabeth Reis to buy road grave Township that will need to be bought from Gerke's motion carried. Ordinance passed, motion made by Elizabeth Rei carried. 	el for 29 th street and other streets in Excavating, seconded by Kevin Luedtke,	
☐ Old Business:		
0		
Elizabeth Reis made a motion to adjourn the meetin carried. Meeting was adjourned 7:35 pm.	g, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion	
Respectively Submitted		
Lana Wagenson-Clerk Elizabeth R	eis, Supervisor	
Kevin Luedtke - Supervisor Michael Ke	ichinger - Chairman	
	Roll Call Present: Kevin Luedtke, Mike Keichinger, Lana Wag Absent: Citizen Attendance: Approval of Minutes The meeting minutes read by Lana Wagenson. Eliza minutes with changes, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, Treasurer's Report: Treasurer report read by Robert Vantreese. Checking Account - \$328,794.18 Money Market - \$3,774.44 Equipment Fund - \$99,944.00 Total on Hand - \$432,512.62 Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the report a motion carried. Building Permits Issued to: Patrolman's Report: Mike did reach out to Tomah EMS, and some of the Motion made by Elizabeth Reis to buy road grave Township that will need to be bought from Gerke's motion carried. Ordinance passed, motion made by Elizabeth Reis carried. Old Business: Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspondence were pay all bills and seconded, Kevin Luedtke motion carried. Meeting was adjourned 7:35 pm. Respectively Submitted Lana Wagenson-Clerk Elizabeth Reis Elizabeth R	

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting May 10, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

	Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Mic Roll Call	chael Keichinger			
Ш		inger, Lana Wagenson, Elizabeth Reis, Robert Vantreese			
	Absent:	iniger, tand wagenson, theater reis, nobert vand eese			
	 Citizen Attendance: 				
	Approval of Minutes				
	 The meeting minutes read by Lana minutes with changes, seconded by 	Wagenson. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the revin Luedtke, motion carried.			
	Treasurer's Report:				
	 Treasurer report read by Robert Va 				
	■ Checking Account -				
	Money Market -Equipment Fund -	\$ 3,783.75			
	• •	\$439,756.10			
		cept the report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke,			
	motion carried				
	Building Permits Issued to:				
	0				
	Patrolman's Report:				
_	0				
	Public Comment:				
	O New Business:				
ш		being donated to the Town of Orange, so it would be			
	surveyed off and plotted for a dona				
	Old Business:				
		per person for ambulance service.			
	 Fire Dept from Camp Douglas has 1 				
	had with Camp Douglas Mayor and New Lisbon Fire Dept had a meeting. New Lisbon and				
		d with Town of Orange at this time. Both facilities will go			
		ment and bring up to date. New Lisbon is looking into			
	having Camp Douglas Fire Dept become 2 nd station.				
	Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspondence were reviewed Kevin Luedtke made a motion to				
	pay all bills and seconded, Elizabeth Reis motion carried.				
	p.s., s ss and accountably ss.aa.a.a a				
	Elizabeth Reis made a motion to adju	ourn the meeting, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion			
	carried. Meeting was adjourned 7:20 pm.				
	Respectively Submitted				
	Lana Wagenson-Clerk	Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor			
	Kevin Luedtke - Supervisor	Michael Keichinger - Chairman			
	acathe ouper 1001				

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting June 14, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

	Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Michael Keichinger				
Roll Call					
	Present: Kevin Luedtke, Mike Keichinger, Elizabeth Reis, Robert Van Treese				
	o Absent:				
_	Citizen Attendance:				
	Approval of Minutes				
	 The meeting minutes read by Robert Van Treese. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the minutes with changes, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried. 	1			
	Treasurer's Report:				
	 Treasurer report read by Robert Van Treese. 				
	Checking Account - \$371,714.80				
	■ Money Market - \$3,793.39				
	■ Equipment Fund - \$ 99,944.00				
	■ Total on Hand - \$475,452.19				
	 Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke motion carried. 				
7	Building Permits Issued to:				
_	Robert Peterson for a lean-to shed 12 x 12 ft.				
	Bill Bires for a 60 x 60 ft shed.				
	·				
_	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	, , , , , ,			
	Patrolman's Report:				
	O Quite a bit of mowing done throughout the township. Some intersections, corners, etc were swept to				
	remove any sand on the roadway. Ball bearings may be going out on the service truck. Nick will check it				
_	out to see if needed repair.				
	Public Comment:				
	New Business:				
	 Jan 1 2024 we will be switching over to Mauston Ambulance. Our current cost per year with Camp Douglas Rescue is \$20,592.00 and will increase to \$26,132.00 with a one time buy-in of \$21,212.00. Mike Keichinger made a motion to send letters of intent to leave Camp Douglas Rescue and to accept proposal from Mauston Ambulance, Elizabeth Reis 2nd it, motion carried. 				
	Old Business:				
	0				
	0				
	Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspondence were reviewed Kevin Luedtke made a motion to pay all bills and seconded, Elizabeth Reis motion carried.				
	Elizabeth Reis made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried. Meetin was adjourned 7:40 pm.	g			
	Respectively Submitted				
	Lana Wagenson-Clerk Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor				
	Kevin Luedtke - Supervisor Michael Keichinger - Chairman				

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting July 12, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Michael Keichinger Roll Call		
O		izabeth Reis, Robert Van Treese
0	Absent: Lana Wagenson	
0		
Appro	roval of Minutes	
0		eese. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the uedtke, motion carried.
Treas	surer's Report:	
0	Treasurer report read by Robert Van Treese	
	Checking Account - \$ 342	.590.43
	Money Market - \$3,80	2.74
	■ Equipment Fund - <u>\$ 99,</u>	<u>944.00</u>
	■ Total on Hand - \$446,	337.17
0	Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the	report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke
	motion carried.	
Buildi	ding Permits Issued to:	
0	Peter Hoiekvam for a 12x28 ft log cabin on I	Parcel # 290300676.
0	Bryon Landess for a 30x36 garage on W108	51 Canary Ave.
\Box N	Michael Keichinger, made a motion to accept	building permits, seconded by Kevin Luedtke,
r	motion carried.	
Patro	olman's Report:	
0	Nick will be finishing mowing the remainder	of roads this month. Nick will need to contact the
	county surveyor to relocate survey markers	for 29 th street.
Public	lic Comment:	
0		
New	Business:	
0	29 th Street – We're going to add the remain wedged and seal-coated.	ing mile and our portion of 1 st street will be
Old B	Business:	
0	after 31 December 2023 to Camp Douglas I	nge has sent letter of intent to leave the contract EMS. New Lisbon Fire will be automatically called
_	by when Camp Douglas Fire is called.	
0		
	Review/Pay Bills: All bills and corresponden pay all bills and seconded, Michael Keiching	ce were reviewed Kevin Luedtke made a motion to er motion carried.
	Kevin Luedtke made a motion to adjourn the motion carried. Meeting was adjourned 8:00	•
Res	espectively Submitted	
 Lan	na Wagenson-Clerk Eli:	zabeth Reis, Supervisor
Kev	evin Luedtke - Supervisor Mi	chael Keichinger - Chairman

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting August 9, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

	, ,				
			Debart Van Turana Lana Wasanan		
	0	Present: Kevin Luedtke, Mike Keichinge Absent:	er, Robert van Treese, Lana Wagenson		
	0	Citizen Attendance:			
	-	oval of Minutes			
_			enson. Michael Keichinger made a motion to accept Kevin Luedtke, motion carried.		
	Treas	urer's Report:			
	0	-	340,661.65 3,802.74		
	Build	ng Permits Issued to:			
		Letters are to be sent to Jeffrey Peterso that are required for the building that a	on and Daniel Larson for notification of building permits re already in process. permits, seconded by, motion carried.		
	_	Patrolman's Report:			
	0	•	s for 29 th Street. All mowing completed.		
	0				
	New	Business:			
	0	Big Truck on roads presentation			
	Old B	usiness:			
	0				
	0				
		Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspon pay all bills and seconded, Michael Keic	dence were reviewed Kevin Luedtke made a motion to hinger motion carried.		
		Kevin Luedtke made a motion to adjourn motion carried. Meeting was adjourned	n the meeting, seconded by Michael Keichinger, 7:35 pm.		
	Re	spectively Submitted			
	 Lar	a Wagenson-Clerk	Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor		
	 Kev	in Luedtke - Supervisor	 Michael Keichinger - Chairman		
		a a a a para a a a t	U : · - ···		

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting September 13, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

	Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Michael Keichinger Roll Call			
ш	 Present: Kevin Luedtke, Mike Keichinger, Elizabeth Reis, Robert Van Treese, 			
	Absent: Lana Wagenson			
	Citizen Attendance: Eljse Chase			
	Approval of Minutes			
	 The meeting minutes read by Robert Vantreese. Kevin Luedtke made a motion to accept the minutes with changes, seconded by Beth Reis, motion carried. 			
	Treasurer's Report:			
	 Treasurer report read by Robert Van Treese. 			
	Checking Account - \$ 374,881.56			
	■ Money Market - \$ 3,822.14			
	 Equipment Fund - \$ 99,944.00 			
	■ Total on Hand - \$ 478,647.70			
	 Beth Reis made a motion to accept the report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke motior carried. 			
	Building Permits Issued to:			
	 Daniel Larsen – For an outbuilding 16x20. 			
	☐ Beth Reis made a motion to accept building permits, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion			
	carried.			
	Patrolman's Report:			
	 29th Street is done receiving gravel. 			
	o 6 th Avenue will be wedged in the next few weeks.			
	New Business:			
	 Was told the trailer at Jeffery Peterson residence will be gone by November 1, 2023. 			
П	Old Business:			
Ш				
	 Mike received an email from Chris Leopold – Camp Douglas EMS. Camp Douglas EMS will be dissolved at the end of this year. 			
	O			
	Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspondence were reviewed Kevin Luedtke made a motion to pay all bills and seconded, Beth Reis motion carried.			
	Beth Reis made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried Meeting was adjourned 7:30 pm.			
	Respectively Submitted			
	Lana Wagenson-Clerk Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor			
	Kevin Luedtke - Supervisor Michael Keichinger - Chairman			

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting October 11, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

Meeting called to order at 6:55 PM by Michael Keichinger		
Roll Call		
o Present: Kevin Luedtke, Mike Keichinger, Elizabeth Reis, Robert Van Treese, Lana Wagenson		
o Absent:		
o Citizen Attendance:		
Approval of Minutes		
 The meeting minutes read by Lana Wagenson. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the minutes with changes, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried. 		
Treasurer's Report:		
 Treasurer report read by Robert Van Treese. 		
Checking Account - \$351,652.58		
 Money Market - \$ 3,831.56 		
 Equipment Fund - \$ 99,944.00 		
 Total on Hand - \$ 455,428.14 		
 Beth Reis made a motion to accept the report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke motion carried. 		
Building Permits Issued to:		
0		
Patrolman's Report:		
 29th Street is completed, except cutting trees 		
o Trip program was completed. Orange township was approved for 2025 for \$21,550.30, will be		
on Camp Hill, from Forsyth to Webbers.		
New Business:		
 \$21,734.00 will be paid to Mauston EMS for contract, and the new price is \$26,400.90 per year for the yearly EMS coverage of Orange Township. Elizabeth Reis is motioning to pay the 		
amount appendix C of contract, Kevin Luedtke seconded, motion carried.		
o		
Old Business:		
O		
0		
Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspondence were reviewed Elizabeth Reis made a motion to pay all bills and seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried.		
Beth Reis made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried.		
Meeting was adjourned 7:15 pm.		
Respectively Submitted		
Lana Wagenson-Clerk Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor		
Kevin Luedtke - Supervisor Michael Keichinger - Chairman		

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting November 8, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

, e		
Roll C		
0		r, Elizabeth Reis, Robert Van Treese, Lana Wagenson
0	Absent:	
0	Citizen Attendance:	
Appro	oval of Minutes	
0	The meeting minutes read by Lana Wage minutes with changes, seconded by Kevi	enson. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the n Luedtke, motion carried.
Treas	surer's Report:	
0	Treasurer report read by Robert Van Tre	ese.
	Checking Account - \$3	
	Money Market - \$	3,831.56
	Equipment Fund - \$	99,944.00
	■ Total on Hand - \$4	155,428.14
0	Beth Reis made a motion to accept the r carried.	report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke motion
Build	ling Permits Issued to:	
0	Alan & Darcy Schroeder requested a buil	ding permit for N7063 Cty Hwy H, for a machine
	shed. Elizabeth Reis motioned to accept	the building permit, Kevin Luedtke seconded, motion
	carried.	
Patro	olman's Report:	
0	200 yards of salt sand will be coming, oth	nerwise most received.
New	Business:	
0	Elizabeth motioned to approve the 2023 carried.	/2024 budget, Kevin Luedtke seconded, motion
0		
Old B	Business:	
0	Ambulance was ordered, that was the m	nonies that were paid upfront.
0		
	Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspond pay all bills and seconded, Kevin Luedtke	lence were reviewed Elizabeth Reis made a motion to motion carried.
	Beth Reis made a motion to adjourn the r Meeting was adjourned 7:30 pm.	neeting, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried.
Re	spectively Submitted	
	,	
Lar	na Wagenson-Clerk	Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor
Ke۱	vin Luedtke - Supervisor	Michael Keichinger - Chairman

Town of Orange Monthly Town Board Meeting December 13, 2023 7:00 PM, Orange Town Hall

	Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Michael Keichinger Roll Call	
	 Present: Kevin Luedtke, Mike Keichinger, Elizabeth Reis, Robert Van Treese, Lana Wagenson Absent: 	
	 Absent: Citizen Attendance: Nickolas Waltemath 	
	Approval of Minutes	
	 The meeting minutes read by Lana Wagenson. Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the minutes with changes, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried. 	
	Treasurer's Report:	
	 Treasurer report read by Robert Van Treese. Checking Account - \$ 166,917.76 Money Market - \$ 3,850.79 Equipment Fund - \$ 99,944.00 	
	■ Total on Hand - \$ 270,712.55	
	 Elizabeth Reis made a motion to accept the report as printed, seconded by Kevin Luedtke motion carried. 	
	Building Permits Issued to: o	
	Patrolman's Report:	
	o Comments about 29 th Street.9 th Alliant power line was stretched and called the Alliant to fix.	
	Finish mixing sand at town hall, and when it freezes rip 29 th .	
	New Business:	
	 Names presented for Election workers: Marian Christenson, Marcy Bell, Gyneth Ness, Abigail Wagenson, Richard Huth, Tonya Van Treese. Michael Keichinger motion to accept the workers, seconded by Elizabeth Reis, motion carried. 	
☐ Old Business:		
	 Michael Keichinger presented design for bridge on Schroeder Road, Elizabeth Reis made a motion to approve the design proposal and move forward, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried. Clerk will run ad in newspaper for 2 weeks for posting of a design proposal solicitation, Class 2 to be back to Township by January 31, 2024, to be opened at special meeting at 6:00pm to be reviewed. The top 3 will go to State for ranking order. Update on EMS: the boundaries will be drawn for EMS. Tomah will be a mutual aid for 	
	township EMS.	
	Review/Pay Bills: All bills and correspondence were reviewed Elizabeth Reis made a motion to pay all bills and seconded, Kevin Luedtke motion carried.	
	Elizabeth Reis made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kevin Luedtke, motion carried. Meeting was adjourned 745 pm.	
	Respectively Submitted	
	Lana Wagenson-Clerk Elizabeth Reis, Supervisor	

Michael Keichinger - Chairman

Kevin Luedtke - Supervisor